
-" Attention c.f,«^tV.;<»naon \'/"' VV 

t.,,ô-itos.728-'yy \: •'. V-";;'::.'/\v '•>.'•.":" -̂-.-p'. : -'̂v 

Cfenfcleoien: j r .\ '-:.'f-".. ' " 

Your letter bf A^tll 27 requeue approval to commingle production 
• I t a W BliMb«7 iatod 'Winter! i ^ t i o E * in the well bore of well 

22 Blinebry Federal (E»T*1^ located in the m*$U% sec* 20, 
T. 22 S.̂ , R. 38E.,v Lea €bynty, Hew Mexi?^* l e a ^ 1^ Cruces 0321^4. 

Your 'proposal to eoramingle Blinebry and Ifcinkard production in the 
well bore of * 4 l l Ho. 22 Blinebry Federal i s hereby amoved 

. subject t<l approval by the Hew Hexico ©il Conservation Comr 
',. mission.; ; ;" v : • ; -

-:V^;,''..- r-v'-'.:'.-. Sincerely yoars, . ̂  

''- ̂ -/V'" ^ (Orig. Sgd.) ARTHUR R.BROWif-; \ ~' 

•V.:'. t-''-^-Arthur R. Brown' • • ••:•'.'••/• 
,; r:':'.;.. '•; '• District Engineer-;^ '. 

c:c: . Neto Mexico Oil Conservation Co^^ • . 


